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INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA 

MEMORANDUM 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

SANDRIDGE GOLF 
 
 

 
 
Date: July 01, 2022 

To: The Honorable Board of County Commissioners  

Thru: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator 

 Michael C. Zito, Assistant County Administrator 

From: Bela Nagy, Director of Golf  

Subject: Request for Purchase Order Increase for Callaway Golf 
 

 
DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS: 

  Sandridge Golf Club operates a Pro Shop that sells merchandise to patrons of the golf course.  This 
fiscal year, the pro sales have increased 12% over last year and 39% from two years ago to record 
numbers.  Callaway Golf is one of the vendors that golf course uses to purchase goods at wholesale 
prices to sell at retail in the Pro Shop.  This year, Callaway Golf sales have increased by 30% due 
to the fact that other companies are not able to deliver clubs, balls, golf bags and headwear due to 
supply chain issues.   
 
FUNDING: 
Funding in the amount of $20,000.00 is available in Sandridge Golf Course/Inventory-Goods 
Resale, account number 418-142000. 
 

Account Name Account Number Amount 
Sandridge Golf Course/Inventory-Goods Resale 418-142000 $20,000.00 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends the Board approve increasing the Purchase Order #91092 with Callaway Golf by 
$20,000.00 for a total of $120,000.00 for the purchase of inventory. 
  
 
 
 
APPROVED AGENDA ITEM FOR JULY 12, 2022 

CONSENT 
BCC Meeting  07-12-2022 
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